Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 2:04 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore)

Cc: Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore); Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore); Tang Shu
Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore); SUR

Subject: RE: [EXT] SFY 8890S-DOA: 5/3/2021

Dear Veron,

Customer have withdrawn claims from VW ,Thanks.

Thanks and Best Regards,

Meiy
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159934

Direct line: +65 6305 7216
Main Line:  +65 6305 7299
Main Fax: +65 6474 3643
meiy.wong@vw.com.sg
https://www.volkswagen.com.sg/

CECNUF SIMGEAROEE SRTING.

VOLKSWAGEN 0 @ O oovonm

It's not e-mail, if you print it. Think Blue.

Internal

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 1:56 PM

To: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>

Cc: Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg>; Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; Tang Shu Shi (VGS -



SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: [EXT] SFY 8890S-DOA: 5/3/2021

Dear Pearlyn,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



